CUDDY: S
FEDER

November 22, 2010

VIA EMAIL AND FEDEX

Ms. Linda Roberts
Executive Director

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 388 Development and Management Plan (“D&M Plan”)
AT&T Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
1990 Litchfield Turnpike, Woodbridge, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Roberts:

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) in
furtherance of the D&M Plan submitted for the captioned Docket and approved Certificate. As
requested by the Council, AT&T hereby provides an extension of time for approval of the D&M
Plan to December 22, 2010. Please advise if the Council has any questions or requires further
information regarding this D&M Plan.

Very truly yours,

Daniel M. Laub

cc: Michael Perrone, Siting Analyst
Melanie Bachman, Esq.
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Kevin Dey, SAI
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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